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LAWS OF MARYLAND. 1843

tled an act to regulate the inspection of lumber, for the city cmar 296.
and county of Baltimore, passed the sixth of March, eigh- = —
teen hundred and forty-three, shall be construed to apply to

lumber brought into the city of Balltimore not for sale.

L CHAPTER 295.

/n act to change the place of holding elections in the third Passed March
election district z{ Carroll County. 9, 1844.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Maryland, To be held at
That the place of  holding all future elections in the third fhe favern of
election district of Carroll county, shall be at the tavern “*‘*f Leppy:
house now occupied by Peter Leppy, in said district.

CHAPTER 296.

A supplement to the act of December session eighteen hun- Passed March
dred and jforty-two, chapter one hundred and ’;ﬁty. 8, 1848
entitled, an act to incorporale a company to a
Turnpike Road from some point on the National Road
at or west of the Town of Cumberland, thence by the
nearest and most practicable roule through any part of
JAllegany county, so as to intersect the north western
Turnpike Road of Virginia.

SecTioN 1. Be it enacted by the General Jssembly of Commission-
Maryland, That Peter Shriver, jun’r,, William White, **

Israel Thompson, James Barnard, Cornelius Knight,
William Combs, George Swan and Patrick Hamill, be and
they are hereby appointed commissioners in addition to
those appointe b‘%' virtue of the act to which this is a
supplement, and for the purposes therein mentioned.

Sec. 2. Jnd be it enacted, That it shall be lawful for ﬁnyoﬁnree oy
any three or more of the commissioners appointed by this ™ " *¢
act, or the act to which this is a supplement, to proceed
to lay out and locate the road mentioned in the act to
which this is a supplement.

Sec. 8. J/nd be it enacted, That the commissioners, May reduce
or a majority of them, may in their discretion reduce the c*pitalstock.
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